
From: Jared Blanton
To: Ali Tretheway; Wilbur Dean
Subject: RE: 2025 Proposed Budget Calendar
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:34:45 PM
Attachments: 2025 Budget Calendar Detail.pdf
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Very much appreciated.  I’ve attached two revisions.  One is summarized more than the detail I gave
you, and the other is more summarized and simplified, so you can pick whichever you think they’d
prefer.
 

I’ve also update this with a couple of corrections.  Note the September 3rd meeting, particularly, as

I’ve got that replacing a September 10th Assessment Hearing.  We may need to verify that with
NGN.  I also changed all of these that aren’t required to be after hours to 2 pm to make it less
confusing.
 
Let me know if you want us to upload for an agenda item or you’re planning to put it with one of
yours.
 
Thank you!
 
Jared Blanton, CPA, MBA
Finance Officer
Levy County Clerk & Comptroller Danny J. Shipp
(352) 486-5266 ext 1224
 

From: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@levyclerk.com>; Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: 2025 Proposed Budget Calendar
 
We can get the BOCC to approve the calendar as one, that would probably be better for them for
planning purposes. Wilbur or I can present for you if needed.
 
Alicia Tretheway, MPA
Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street
P.O. Box 310
Bronson, Florida 32621
Cell:  352-441-0964
Phone:  352-486-5218, Ext 2
Fax:  352-486-5167
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BOARD 
MEETING? Date Time Description Limitations and Notes


Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:00 PM
Finance Holds Training Workshop for 
Staff


Training Workshop may not be annual if staff 
turnover is low. 


Thursday, March 14, 2024 3:00 PM


Finance Creates ADG Departmental 
Budget and Sends out Budget 
Instruction Email No later than - Aim for Same Day as Training


Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:59 PM Departmental Budget Requests Due


Thursday, April 11, 2024 11:59 PM
Finance Summarize Payroll Requests 
& Prelim Payroll Budget Estimates Consider Wage Study 2024 Update Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:00 PM Wilbur & Jared Finalize List of 


May/June Workshops could take considerable 


Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:00 PM
Coordinator & Budget Officer 
Finalize List of Approved Options For Inclusion in Preliminary Staff Budget


YES Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:00 PM
Budget Workshop - Preliminary Staff 
Budget


Overview of Economic Environment, Payroll Data, 
and Major Funds.  Start Departmental Budget 
Review and Option Considerations


YES Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:00 PM
Preliminary Assessment Updates 
(EMS, Fire, SW, Road MSBUs)


Finance portion from 5/7 Meeting may need to 
delay to here if not ready, otherwise, will be light


Saturday, June 1, 2024 5:00 PM
Clerk, Sheriff, Supervisor of Elections, 
and Property Apraiser submit Budget Following Monday - Hopefully turned in Friday


Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:00 PM Budget Workshop - Constitutional 


YES Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:00 PM
Budget Workshop Constitutional 
Officers & Outside Agencies Could Also Deal with Misc BOCC Options


Monday, July 1, 2024 12:00 PM


Property Appraiser Certifies the 
Taxable Value on Certification of 
Taxable Value (Form DR-420)


YES Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:00 PM


Budget Workshop - Municipal Fire 
Updates and Final Capital and 
Miscellaneous Options Fire Requests Must be submitted by June 20th.  


YES Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:00 PM


Final Budget Workshop for BOCC to 
Determine Proposed Millage and For 
Budget Officer to Present Tentative 
Budget to BOCC


Will need special meeting just for Tentative Budget 
Presentation and to Set Proposed Millage: We 
cannot get balanced before 7/16 meeting, but are 
required to certify the Millage, Budget Hearing 
Date, and some other info to PA by Aug 4.


YES Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:01 PM
Tentative Millage Hearing and 
Tentative Budget Hearing.  


Must be 5:01 or later.  Cannot be combined with 
other business.  Cannot conflict with School Board.


YES
5:15 PM


Public Hearing to adopt Annual 
Assessment Resolution Consult with NGN On This Date


YES Tuesday, September 17, 2024 5:01 PM
Final Hearing to Adopt Millage and 
Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2025. 


Must be 5:01 or later.  Cannot be combined with 
other business.


Proposed Budget Calendar - FY 2025 Budget Process








Date Time Description


Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:00 PM
Budget Workshop - Preliminary Staff 
Budget


Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:00 PM
Preliminary Assessment Updates 
(EMS, Fire, SW, Road MSBUs)


Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:00 PM Budget Workshop - Constitutional 


Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:00 PM
Budget Workshop Constitutional 
Officers & Outside Agencies


Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:00 PM


Budget Workshop - Municipal Fire 
Updates and Final Capital and 
Miscellaneous Options


Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:00 PM


Final Budget Workshop for BOCC to 
Determine Proposed Millage and For 
Budget Officer to Present Tentative 
Budget to BOCC


Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:01 PM
Tentative Millage Hearing and 
Tentative Budget Hearing.  


5:15 PM
Public Hearing to adopt Annual 
Assessment Resolution


Tuesday, September 17, 2024 5:01 PM
Final Hearing to Adopt Millage and 
Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2025. 
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3, DEMANDSTAR






 
Connect with Levy County:
 

 
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore
be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office
by phone.  The information contained in this email may be privileged and confidential information
intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance upon
this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete this email entirely.
 

From: Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@levyclerk.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:40 AM
To: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>; Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: 2025 Proposed Budget Calendar
 
Thank you both.  I will start generally working off of this (realizing the 5/21 time is 2 pm).
 
There are a few of those dates I think you all typically ask the Board to set ahead of time – I know the
September hearings, for sure, because we’ll get the municipalities asking about them in a couple of
months since they have to schedule around us.   We have to schedule around the school board, but
they usually don’t seem to fall on our day, so I say we tentatively schedule and then worry about
moving it if the School Board somehow preempts us.
 
If I gave you a cleaner version of this calendar with just the dates and type of meeting, we could just
get the Board to approve that schedule ahead of time, and that way they’re aware?
 
I can give it to you to present to them or I can take it up, either way, shouldn’t be hard task.  I will
possibly not be here on the 3/19 meeting because it’s my anniversary.
 
Jared Blanton, CPA, MBA
Finance Officer
Levy County Clerk & Comptroller Danny J. Shipp
(352) 486-5266 ext 1224
 

From: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>; Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@levyclerk.com>

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FLevyCountyFlorida&data=05%7C02%7Ctretheway-ali%40levycounty.org%7C2abe5c0efd464d58dd9c08dc3417e6c6%7C731bc312fb164c49a070369be5ccc983%7C0%7C0%7C638442524844951839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lhoyREs72wKv4Z8K9zz1faeuZArUShycCI4Cwe7w%2B%2FM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.levycounty.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctretheway-ali%40levycounty.org%7C2abe5c0efd464d58dd9c08dc3417e6c6%7C731bc312fb164c49a070369be5ccc983%7C0%7C0%7C638442524844961449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mVPWIf5WXIBU%2Fz4zElSKXqR8d4cEnSJKk5pN8S5bef8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.demandstar.com%2Fapp%2Fagencies%2Fflorida%2Flevy-county-board-of-county-commissioners%2Fprocurement-opportunities%2Ff8e685a4-b830-46f6-ab3a-b00ee02f23a9%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctretheway-ali%40levycounty.org%7C2abe5c0efd464d58dd9c08dc3417e6c6%7C731bc312fb164c49a070369be5ccc983%7C0%7C0%7C638442524844968156%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X6I%2BCzNhZlKPY9RxfypKdE05olT61A%2FIyelzmtcUm3o%3D&reserved=0
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mailto:dean-wilbur@levycounty.org
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Subject: RE: 2025 Proposed Budget Calendar
 
Looks Good.
 
Wilbur Dean
Levy County Board of County Commission
P.O. Box 310
Bronson, FL 32621
Office:  352-486-5218
Fax:  352-486-5167
Cell:  352-443-9346
dean-wilbur@levycounty.org
 
The information in this email transmission may be considered privileged and confidential.  If you are
not the intended recipient, not the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this transmission (including
any attachments) is strictly prohibited.   If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by email reply.
 

From: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:52 AM
To: Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@levyclerk.com>; Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: 2025 Proposed Budget Calendar
 

Looks good to me.  The May 21st workshop is scheduled for 2:00 PM.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 7:02 PM
To: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>; Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>
Subject: 2025 Proposed Budget Calendar
 
Please review and let me know if you see issues.  Some things I can move, some things are hard
deadlines.  Thanks!
 
Jared Blanton, MBA, CPA
Finance Officer
Levy Clerk & Comptroller Danny J. Shipp
355 S. Court Street
Bronson, FL 32621
(352) 486-5266 ext. 1224
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